Lucz Flores Mendez

Subject: FW: Non-Departmental Budget
Attachments: May Budget Committee Deliberation List.xlsx

From: Laura Tschabold

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 8:50 AM

To: Allen Springer; Mary Starrett; Stan Primozich

Cc: Chuck Vesper; Ken Huffer; Keri Hinton; Lucy Flores Mendez
Subject: Non-Departmental Budget

Commissioners — In the process of preparing budget instructions, | discovered that Last June | missed bringing to you the
adjustment that was meant to be made to the Non-departmental budget at the end of last fiscal year. You may recall
(although it took a bit of memory jogging for me to remember) that during the April and May budget meetings we
discussed the deficit position that the non-departmental budget was in largely due to job posting advertising costs and
that we had made changes in our advertising practices that had resulted in savings during the last half of the fiscal

year. The plan was to wait until we were closer to budget adoption time towards the end of June and make adjustment
of additional discretionary resources for this budget at that time.

Unfortunately, it slipped off my list with the rush of all of the budget business that was being completed. I’'ve attached
the May 2015 deliberation list where you will see my notation of what the committee agreed to highlight in yellow. |
believe our discussion was that we would need around $50,000 plus/minus to balance this budget. The audited
beginning balance for this fund for the 2015-16 year shows a deficit of -47,283.

I would like to add this issue to next week’s Combined Informal/Formal Session agenda for your discussion and am
recommending that we add the discretionary resources for this budget by adding $50,000 from FY 15-16 Discretionary.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Keri and Lucy — will you please add this to next week’s agenda for the
Commissioners’ consideration?

Thanks, Laura

Lawra Tschabold, mra

County Administrator

Yamhill County

434 NE Evans Street

McMinnville, OR 97128

W: 503.434.7501 F: 503.434.7553
Cell: 503.437.5742
tschabol@co.yamhill.or.us
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Yamhill County - Request for Board Action to Transfer Appropriation Authority and Funds

Transfer: Appropriation Authority Only =
Appropriation Authority & Funds

To: County Budget Officer
The following request for transfer of appropriation authority and/or funds is necessary.

Transfer From: 010-002-699.01 $50,000.00 Transfer To: 010-039-699.01 $50,000.00

Reason for Transfer:

Move appropriation authority and discretionary funds from discretionary revenues (010-002) to the non-
departmental program (010-039)

Originator
e

To: Board of Commissioners
From: Budget Officer

[X] sufficient funds available

D Insufficient Funds. Requires transfer of $ from other sources.
Remarks:
; - «V/—z / / 2
J2[ i '«f?/?/fb’i(k P »\jﬂ‘ﬂ'b//ﬁ#/[/&_
Date Budget Officer
In The Board of Commissioners Yamhill County Oregon
Resolution In the Matter of the Request
for Transfer of Funds
Be it RESQLVED that the foregoing request for transfer of funds be [vf Approved [ ]1Denied

Accepted by Yamhill County
Board of Commissioners on

\2 A1 :\D by Board Order

#_ 1S-51\0

////, 14 /ﬂ y
il

Note: Use this form only for requests that must be approved by the Board of Commissioners. This includes transfers
from contingencies, movement of appropriation authority within funds, and moving dollars from the General Fund to
other funds. Please print this form on BLUE paper.
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